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Rivera, ‘Maribel

From: Decker, Tara T. [ttdecker@kaufcan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 2:26 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Richardson, John W.

Subject: Fat Sand Bike, LLC L11000026059

Sent on behalf of John W. Richardscon, Attorney at Law:
Please be so kind as to change the Principal Office address for Fat Sand Bike, LLC to the following:

1577 SW 1st Way, Unit E9
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Thanks.

Tara T. Decker

Real Estate Finance Secretary
Kaufman & Canoles, P.C.
2101 Parks Avenue, Suite 700
Virginia Beach, VA 23451

T(757) 491.4036

F (757) 491.4020
ttdecker@kaufcan.com
www . kaufCAN.com

The information contained in this electronic message is legally privileged and confidential under
applicable law, and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not
the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby notified that any use, distribution, copying or
disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify Kaufman & Canoles at (757) 624-3000 or by return e-mail to
helpdesk@kaufcan.com, and purge the communication immediately without making any copy or
distribution.

Disclosure Required by Internal Revenue Service Circular 230: This communication is not a tax
opinion. To the extent it contains tax advice, it is not intended or written by the practitioner to be used,
and it cannot be used by the taxpayer, for the purpose of avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed
on the taxpayer by the internal Revenue Service.
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